

From: David Peterson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 28, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0012-EX-CM-2019

Message:

The FCC OET and US Army requested, please coordinate with AFC AZ at 520-538-6424. Please provide a complete AF coordination to FCC.

The following is the response from the Spectrum Management Office, Yuma Proving Grounds on 28FEB19:

Mr. Thompson;

Upon review of the provided application to the FCC, Yuma Proving Ground Spectrum Management Office (YPG SMO) CONCURS with the application with 1 provision.

NO transmissions under this license are to be made unless 1st coordinated with the YPG SMO and YPG Range Control no less than 14 calendar days prior to the start of transmissions.

The coordination must occur through the YPG Test Officer or Test Director assigned to the test.

Please let me know if there are any questions or problems concerning this.

Thank you
Steve

Steven D. Sparks
STEVEN D. SPARKS, CIV, USA
Spectrum Management Office
US Army Yuma Proving Ground
928-328-7144